Advocacy and Benefits Counseling (ABC) for Health, Inc. 
(800) 585-4222 
32 N Basset St, Madison WI 53703 
www.safetyweb.org 

AARP - Wisconsin 
(866) 448-3611 
www.aarp.org 

AARP Membership 
(888) 687-2277 
www.aarpmembership.org 

Better Business Bureau Serving Wisconsin 
(414) 847-6000 
10019 W Greenfield Ave, Milwaukee WI 53214 
Combat consumer fraud–business complaints and reviews 
www.bbb.org 

Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources
(608) 266-2536 
1 W Wilson St #551, P.O. Box 7851 Madison WI 53707 
www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging 

Coalition of Aging and Health Groups
(800) 488-2596 
30 W Mifflin St #406, Madison WI 53703 
www.cwag.org Page 18 

Consumer Product Safety Commission Hotline
(800) 638-2772 
TTY (800) 638-8270 
Questions/complaints about consumer product recalls. 
www.cpsc.gov 

Contact 6 
(414) 586-2666 
Consumer and business complaints. 

Disability Rights Wisconsin
(414) 773-4646 
(800) 928-8778 
6737 W Washington St #3230, Milwaukee WI 53214 
Statewide resource for people with disabilities. 
www.disabilityrightswi.org 

Division of Quality Assurance
(608) 266-8481 
P.O. Box 2969, Madison, WI 53701 
(Home health agency; hospital; hospice; personal care agency; kidney dialysis center; assisted living; nursing home; facility for developmentally disabled; abuse, neglect or theft by a facility staff person; mental health or substance abuse treatment agency or provider; clinical laboratory.) 
www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dqa/sections.htm 

Fair Employment Law 
Madison office- (608) 266-6860 
Milwaukee office. (414) 227-4384 
TTY- (608) 264-8752 
Fair Housing Council- (414) 278-1240 or (877)-647-3247 
759 N Milwaukee St, Suite 500, Milwaukee WI 53202 
Non-profit organization that operates a full service fair housing 
program. If you think you may have experienced 
discrimination in the housing market, please contact us. 
www.fairhousingwisconsin.com 

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
(888) 225-5322 
To file complaints regarding telecommunications issues (tv, cable, phone, internet, radio) 
www.fcc.gov/consumers Page 19 

Federal Trade Commission
(877) 382-4357 
To file a consumer complaint regarding scams, identity theft, deceptive business practices, or to add your phone number to the National Do Not Call Registry. 
www.ftc.gov/ 
Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources (GWAAR) 
(608) 243-5670 
1414 MacArthur Rd, Suite A, Madison WI 53714 
www.gwaar.org 

Hispanic Community Health and Resource Center (HCHRC) 
(262) 928-4181 
210 NW Barstow St #109, Waukesha WI 53188 
Resources available in Spanish.
 
Housing Discrimination Hotline
(800) 669-9777 
HUD Milwaukee Field Office 
310 W Wisconsin, Ste. 950W, Milwaukee WI 53203 
www.hud.gov 

IndependenceFirst 
TTY (414) 291-7520 
540 S 1st St, Milwaukee WI 53204 
www.independencefirst.org 

IRS National Taxpayer Advocate Helpline
(414) 231-2390 or (877) 777-4778 
211 W Wisconsin Ave., Ste 1005, Milwaukee WI 53202 
Taxpayer advocates regarding Federal tax problems. 
www.irs.gov/advocate/local-taxpayer-advocate 

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
(800) 236-8517 
PO Box 7873 Madison WI 53707 
Complaints and information. 
www.oci.wi.gov Page 20 


Today’s TMJ4 – Call 4 Action
(414) 967-5495 
Consumer and business complaints. 
www.todaystmj4.com/features/call4action 

Transition Improvement Grant
(608)-266-1146 
A grant funded project through the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) to help youth with disabilities transition successfully from high school to the adult world. 
www.witig.org 


Wisconsin Board for People with Developmental Disabilities 
(Wisconsin BPDD)
(608) 266-7826 
TTY/TDD
(608) 266-6660 
(888)-332-1677 
101 E Wilson St, Madison WI 53703 
WBPDD was established to advocate on behalf of individuals with developmental disabilities. 
www.wi-bpdd.org 


WI Board on Aging and Long Term Care
(800) 815-0015 
www.longtermcare.wi.gov/ 
1402 Pankratz St, Suite 111, Madison WI 53704 
Working with agencies, residents and families, the Ombudsman investigates and resolves problems, provides information, helps find long-term care resources for loved ones, referral and consultation, and works with licensing, certification, and other enforcement agencies to improve the quality of care in long-term facilities and programs. Clients must be 60 years old, and living in a nursing home, free standing hospice, Community Based Residential Facility (CBRF), Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC), Adult Family Home (AFH), or funded by Family Care or PACE/Partnership. 
WI Family Assistance Center for Education, Training & Support (WI FACETS)
(414) 374-4645 
(877) 374-0511 
600 W Virginia St, Suite 501, Milwaukee WI 53204 
Serving children and adults with disabilities. 
www.wifacets.org 
The Women’s Center (Domestic violence)
[bookmark: _GoBack](262) 547-4600 
